From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent: 22 May 2014 14:19

To: 'swglondonmc@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk'
Subject: Plea-form-011401009802
Attachments: Plea-form-011401009802.pdf

To Whom It May Concern:

Please see attached Plea form for summons dated 16/04/2014 for case number 011401009802 to be heard on the 28/05/2014. Which |
am pleading not guilty to.

Could you please send back an email recipe that you have received my Plea form.

Regards

Mr Simon Cordell



Plea-form-011401009802->Plea-form-011401009802.pdf

Plea form

Important:

RETURN THIS FORM, DRIVING LICENCE AND STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND OTHER FINANCIAL
CIRCUMSTANCES (MC100) ONLY. You are responsible for ensuring the correct postage is paid. If
insufficient postage is paid your documents may not be received by the court in time for the hearing.

South West London Magistrates' Court

South Western Magistrates'’ Court 011401009802
176A Lavender Hill Date of hearing: 28 May 2014
London

SW11 1JU

Section 1 - Personal details

Please confirm the details below are correct: My details have changed to:
Name: Mr Simon Paul CORDELL

Current address: 109 Burncroft Avenue

Enfield

- s s Middlesex
| EN3 7JQ

Born: 26 January 1981

Gender: ‘M
Telephone — Home: |
‘Telephone — Work: |
}Ielephone — Mobile: ]
' Driving Licence No:

| Licence Issue No: |

Have you enclosed your licence with this form? ‘ YES ] / NO Bd
|

If not please statewhy: A< | | Cer 2O% | c‘@'\]( e Cowrn Presse ‘HA»S
| b & \f'\c;(”\{‘wcj‘ A Orne Qm\ L Dr\r\%& sk Licende

la-T T o PSS (;}:uﬂ O e Trul )
Section 2 - Offences, Pleas and Attendance
|

Offence | intend to plead: "
| 1U t hicl d / public pl ithout third part Gty by post| =
se a motor vehicle on a road / public place without third party -
‘ aurEnee Guilty at court ] |
Not guilty |
‘ | will be attending court at Lavender Hill Magistrates' Court on 28 May 2014 at Yes |
'&OO pm. No

o \ o Ner g o lks
Section 3 - Signature god e Segs Nor *;c;‘j‘

T - . . \a&’ Coo=r e Aot Sechkes
If you are satisfied that the details you have given are correct, please sign and date with your usual signature.

| | e -
\ B | 9_7./ oS /ZOlq, ’ Signature: S

Mr Simon Paul CORDELL 16 April 2014/SUMMCA_36_0/877897/5




Section 4 - Mitigating Circumstances
These are facts about the offence or yourself which tend to make the offence less serious. The legal adviser

will read out to the court what you write in the space below. Please use the space below to tell the court what
you want them to know about the offences or yourself.

Section 5 - Representation
| Yes

Will you have a lawyer to represent you? ] i |:|

. If yes please provide the name, address
and telephone number of your lawyer:

Section 6 - Not Guilty Information ) ,

!Igm pleading not guilty because; | (OGS INSoredt o Oowue on
! o Df/"f C‘}"', C,W\d J('\’\OJC \nSurencse CQV“\PC*’S o
Shatmes T .

My witnesses are: ' ' Dates to avoid (please include your dates also)

Dean Reed:
Cold d<o be Somveone oo

INSovance CCJH(&RV\:')-
ﬁar M’\‘Q TFII O \ %Cof ’M/\ﬁ, A PLLQV Nnoon, O S 1
TL:JLUJQ i Nofts Condon ovined \ hau-2 e 30
Coor

Mr Simon Paul CORDELL 16 April 2014/SUMMCA_36_0/877897/6
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